
 

April 23, 2013 

ADDENDUM #1 

CITY OF SEGUIN REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #99‐2013‐27  
Enterprise Resource Planning System 
 
This addendum modifies, supplements, and is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals 
documents for City of Seguin RFP Package #99‐2013‐27.    
 
1. Please remove page 23 in its entirety, and replace with the attached page 23. 

   
2. Following  are  questions  asked  by potential  vendors  and  the City’s  response  to  those 

questions. Questions may have been paraphrased for clarity.  

Q.1.  How  many  users  do  you  anticipate  specifically  in  the  area  of  Land 
Management/Code Enforcement/Permitting and Licenses? 

A.1.  Ten (10). 
 
Q.2.  It appears that your current application has a parcel management module that 

the City is using.  Is that a correct assumption? 
A.1.  Yes. 
 
Q.3.  Can we submit a proposal for only the Utility Customer Web Portal? 
A.3.  Please  refer  to  page  i,  “Executive  Summary”,  of  the  RFP    which  states:  “No 

consideration will be given  for proposals  that address some, but not all, of  the 
functional areas outlined in this RFP. “ 

Q.4.  Can you please explain what  staking  software  is currently being utilized within 
the City?  Is the City currently using a specific vendor? 

A.4.  The City does not currently use staking software, although  it  is anticipated that 
the  Utilities  Department will  implement  this within  12‐24 months  to  support 
their line extensions and system improvements work.  The City has not chosen a 
vendor’s staking system at this time.  We are interested in understanding which 
staking system(s) you have successfully integrated with. 
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Q.5.  There  are  limited  references  to  fleet  management  within  the  RFP.  Can  you 

please clarify how  the City  is currently handling  this  function and whether  the 
City expects the vendor proposals to  include this functionality or  interface with 
your current system. If the City is looking for proposals on this functionality, is it 
acceptable  for  the vendor  to partner with a best  in breed vendor  to meet  this 
requirement? 

A.5.  Fleet  is  not  managed  within  the  current  system  and  there  are  no  interface 
requirements  of  the  new  ERP  system  to  any  3rd  party  application.   If  your 
company has this capability, either as part of your core system or as an add‐on 
function,  you  may  include  this  in  your  proposal  as  an  option  for  our 
consideration on a future project. 

Q.6.  What is the City’s approved budget for this project? 
A.7.  The City will not be providing a budget figure for the project. 

3. End this Addendum #1. 

 
Willa Hagemann 
Assistant Director of Finance, City of Seguin 
 
Vendor  shall  acknowledge  receipt  of  this  Addendum  #1  by  signing  and  attaching  to  his 
proposal. 
 
_______________________________________________                _______________________ 
Name                                                     Date 
 
_______________________________________________               ________________________ 
Title                  Firm 
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6.4. Information Technology Infrastructure 

The City has approximately 300 desktop systems, and 30+ iPads.  They currently 
have 44 servers housed in City facilities and utilize VMware to operate the servers in 
a virtualized environment.  The City also has an AS/400 system that hosts the 
Sungard/HTE system.  The City uses HP Servers and has a variety of desktop 
systems. 

The following diagram shows the network currently in place at the City.   

 

 

6.5. Information Technology Systems 

These systems are currently in place at the City of Seguin.  The table also indicates 
whether the system is to be replaced on this project, whether it is to be interfaced to 
the new ERP system or whether it is to remain in place with no interface. 

For systems that will continue to operate, the City requires the integration to be at an 
equivalent, or higher, level than the current level they have in production.  In your 
response, you should clearly specify whether you have a standard interface to this 
system, a custom interface to the system that is operating at another customer, or no 
implementations with this system.  If you have your own module for the function, you 
may also include that information in your proposal as an option for our consideration 
on this or a subsequent project. 
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